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15 May 2025 
 
 
 
Dear Convener, 
 

REPORT ON DAMAGES FOR PERSONAL INJURY 
 
As you will be aware, the Scottish Law Commission published in December 2024 its Report 
on Damages for Personal Injury (Scot Law Com No. 266).  I am aware of the Committee’s 
interest in impIementation of SLC recommendations and so I am writing to you to provide a 
copy of the Scottish Government’s response to the recommendations set out in that Report. 
 
Overall, I am supportive of the general approach set out in the Report, including the 
recommendations regarding the Prescription and Limitation (Scotland) Act 1973 and 
asymptomatic asbestos-related conditions. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Siobhian Brown 
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